
Questions and Answers for -IFB 08262020TJ Nursing Services- St. Agnes 

Academy- St. Dominic School 

 

 

1. Is this solicitation open to all vendors? 

Answer: This bid is open to all respondents who wish to participate. 

2. Is there an incumbent in this position? 

Answer: Yes, currently there is one. 

3. Do we need to submit resumes for the RN position? If yes, do you want 
representative resumes from our firm, or do you want actual people who will be 
assigned to the task? If so, when will the task begin? 

Answer: Yes, please submit resumes for this RN position and provide the 

resumes of the person(s) who will be assigned to the task. 

4. How many resumes can we submit? 

Answer: The Respondents can provide as many resumes that he or she wants. 

5. Is this a full-time position?  

Answer: Yes, this is a full-time position. Monday through Friday from 8:30a.m.to 

3:30p.m. 

6. Will you interview the candidates? If yes, what will be the mode of interview - 
Telephonic/Skype or in-person interview? 

Answer: Yes, will interview the candidate(s) by Telephonic/Skype or in-person 

interview, etc.  


